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Greg Minikel

From: Dan Koski

Sent: ' Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:41 PM

To: : Nicolas Sparacio

Cc: Kathleen McDaniel; Greg Minikel

Subject: ~ RE: Forefront and City parking lot at 10th & York
Nic,

I just spoke with Greg about this one. It would probably be best for them to contact Alder Kummer and ask for it to be
on the next Pl Agenda.

DanKoski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
WWW.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax:  (920) 686-6906

From: Nicolas Sparacio

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 11: 38 AM

To: Dan Koski

Cc: Kathleen McDaniel

Subject: FW: Forefront and City parking lot at 10th & York

Hi Dan,

The message below brings up a potential need for some additional lighting in the City parking lot at 10™ and York. | have
advised Brian to contact the PD to report the incidents, but he had also asked whether some additional lighting could
help the situation. How does that process work? Is there a staff evaluation that can be done? Does it go to the PI
Committee for consideration? I’'m hoping to get back to Brian with some direction on how to proceed.

I’'m copying Kathleen just for awareness with at least one of these incidents spilling over onto City/CDA property. It
sounds like most of the harassment is verbal and happening on/near the sidewalk outside Revolutions. For the
Dermatology employee that was followed, she apparently ended up running to her car to get in and lock the doors as
quickly as possible.

Thanks,
Nic

From: Brian Van De Kreeke [mailto:notification@securemail-forefrontdermatology.com]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Nicolas Sparacio
Subject: Forefront and City parking lot at 10th & York




Nic, : :

| wanted to discuss this with you before contacting the Mayor. We have 4 reported incidents in the
past 3 weeks involving our staff members walking from our buildings to their cars in the York

&10™ Street lot. They all involve men outside of the Revolutions Bar. It appears the smokers stand
outside on the sidewalk on York. As you know, most of our employees are women. The incidents
are happening between 5pm and 8pm. Several cases of men making inappropriate comments to
women walking to their cars. In one case, the men followed a young lady to her car.

First of all, | would like to involve the police. Perhaps they can talk to Revolutions about their smoking

area and the problems it is causing and they can oversee their customers. It seems like they should

have a designated smoking area vs a public sidewalk. Second, we would like to see additional

police patrols in the area during the times when these incidents have occurred. The parking lot is
_dark, and we are asking that the city install additional lighting in the lot for public safety.

Please get back to me as soon as possible. This is a hot issue for us right now and we don't want to
see anyone get hurt.

Brian Van De Kreeke
Clinic Facilities Manager
Forefront Dermatology

801 York Street.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Office: 920-663-9139 Ext: 6217
Mobile: 920-629-8467
BVandekreeke@forefrontderm.com

The materials and information in this email may be confidential and may contain Protected Health Information covered under the HIPAA
Privacy Rule. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that an unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action
taken in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly forbidden by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me
by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Do not pass any of this information to anyone else. Thank you for your cooperation.
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To view the secure message, click Open Message.
The secure message expires on Feb 07', 2018 @ 02:54 PM (GMT).

Do not reply to this notification message; this message was auto-generated by the sender's security
system. To reply to the sender, click Open Message.

If clicking Open Message does not work, copy and paste the link below into your Internet browser
address bar. :




